
From:
To:
Subject: ose Green EOT
Date: 24 April 2024 09:02:11

Hi Ed – many thanks for your email and yes of course that is fine  
 

Paula Sole | Project Support Officer - School Organisation & Development, Education & Skills
West Sussex County Council
Location: Northleigh (Ground Floor), Tower Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RE

 | E-mail: 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Edward Anderson <Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Paula Sol
Subject: WSCC/014/24 Rose Green EOT
 
Good morning Paula,
 
I write in request for an Extension of Time to the determination date of the application site.
Unfortunately this is required as I have been out of office for the last two weeks with an injury.
 
I would be grateful if you could agree to an EOT for the determination date of this application for

the 3rd of May (next Friday). We shall of course seek to issue a decision on this application
before the agreed date if we are in a position to do so.
 
Kind regards,
 
Edward Anderson
Planner, County Planning, Planning Services
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ
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